
 

 

 

 

 

   

 

DEAR TO ALL 

 

RE:  ADDENDUM NO 1 FOR: -  

 

TENDERS FOR SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF PIPES AND FITTINGS FOR WATER 

PROJECTS - TENDER NOS: MoW&S/UTaNRMP/NCB/02/2017-18; 

MoW&S/UTaNRMP/NCB/03/2017-18; MoW&S/UTaNRMP/NCB/04/2017-18; 

MoW&S/UTaNRMP/NCB/52/2017-18; AND MoW&S/UTaNRMP/NCB/06/2017-18. 
 

This is to inform prospective tenderers that following a request for clarification by a bidder, the 

project wishes to clarify the queries raised as below:  
  

 

TENDER NO. MoW&S/UTaNRMP/NCB/02/2017-18 

 

Item 2.3 - COMMENT: Which should have the bell mouth? 

 

RESPONSE: The bell mouth is size 250mm by 200mm 

Item 2.6 – COMMENT: Is it both sides? 

 

RESPONSE: YES  

 

Item 2.8 -  COMMENT: Is it both ends? 

RESPONSE : YES 

 

Item 2.10 - COMMENT: What degree? 

RESPONSE:YES 

TENDER NO. MoW&S/UTaNRMP/NCB/03/2017-18 

Lot 2 

COMMENT; 

Item 2.1 What are the ends like (Flanged, Socketed, Plain Ended)? 

Item 2.2 What are the ends like(Flanged, Socketed, Plain Ended)? 

Item 2.3, 2.4, 2.5 what are the other ends like(Flanged, Socketed, Plain Ended)? 
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Items 3.5, 3.8 what are the ends like (Flanged, Socketed, Plain Ended)? 

 

Item 6.0, 6.1 (What is the Length) ,What are the ends like (Flanged, Socketed, Plain Ended) ? 

 

RESPONSE: 

2.1-3.8  All the ends are flanged. 

6.0,6.1 The lengths are 6m,ends flanged. 

 

COMMENT: Further, we have noted that in the 5 bids (02 to 06), the term “with its accessories” 

appearing under valves and meters, kindly clarify what you mean by this. 

 

RESPONSE: with its accessories means ' all the fittings which SHOULD accompany the item so 

that the item can be fixed to the corresponding u PVC pipeline' 

 

Please note that this ADDENDUM is part of the tender documents and all other items and 

conditionalities in the respective tender documents remain the same.  

 

 

FRANCIS KOOME 

WATER RESOURCE COORDINATOR 

FOR: PROJECT COORDINATOR.  

 


